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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Harbor House of Louisville, Inc./Kenbucky Derby

Applicant Requested Amount: $52,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $97000- $10,000

Executive Summary of Request

Funding for Harbor House of Louisville's signature fundraising event, the Kenbucky
Derby, scheduled for Saturday, April 24th, 2021. A1l proceeds from this event go toward
program which fulfill Harbor House's mission of supporting adults with disabilities to
Tead full and productive lives.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? Yes [ JNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [x] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [x] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

12 | $3,000 4/9/2021
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

councilman Blackwell is a former Harbor House board member.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program;
Harbor House of Louisville, Inc./KenDucky Derby

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

@

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

District 6

District 7

District 8
District 9 _pill Hellander
District 10 Gunet Phadsdilf

District 11

500.00

$500.00

District 12

District 13 Mart &. o
District 1&“’“1* Fowler

District 15 & 7

1000

$1,000

$1,000

LGN R SN IR SR B - S - S - S ¥ S 7 S Y S P S Py

2| Page
Effective May 2016



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 02637ADC-D92C-46F2-A39E-AC2D9162A815

Applicant/Program:
Harbor House of Louisville, Inc./KenDucky Derby

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 Markus Ninkler $ 500.00
District 18 $

District 19 $

District 20 $

District 21 Ml L. Eeory. $ 500.00
District 22 $

District 23 $

District 24 _ Madswna Flood g 1000.00
District 25 by bt $ 1000.00
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.

Prbgram Name and Request Amount  KenDucky 'D'eyr'b'y - $52,006k

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? es

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated b&/‘éﬁﬂibrized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

A FFFIFEEF

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Bu‘d'g‘et‘includedr?
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

dd

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operatinyg budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for chiiréhes/re]i‘giydﬁ's organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the AgéVncy included?

oD

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

kIS the IRkSkVF'orm 990 inc!uded?

1%

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? /

>

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

2] EIIF Z <
> o| ol > #

Prepared by: Liz McQuillen Date: 04/09/2021
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: htip;//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records Harbor House of Louisville

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: P. O. Box 58219 Louisville, KY 40268
Website: www.hhlou.org

Applicant Contact: Maria Smith Title: CEO

Phone: ' (502) 719-0072 Email: msmith@hhlou.org
Financial Contact: Tom Evans Title: CFO

Phone: 1 (502) 719-0072 Email: tevans@hhlou.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: M arid Sm "M:l
~ GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s):

2231 Lower Hunters Trace

Council District(s):

All zip codes in Districts

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: 18th Annual Ken-Ducky Derby

Total Request: ($) ] $ 52,000.00

I Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$) ] $ 16,000.00

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):

[ Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

The Following are Required Attachments:

[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current year projected budget

Current financial statement

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
Articles of Incorporation (current & signed)

[:] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

[:] Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

IRS Form W9

[] Bvaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Annual audit (if required by organization)

] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

sheet if necessary.

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

‘Source; | Louisville Metro NDF Fund |- Amoupt: {3) = | $ 16,000.00
Source: Amount; ($)
e e

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes []No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Yes []No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The vision of Harbor House of Louisville is for the 30,000 Louisville-area residents living with
developmental and intellectual disabilities to feel part of their community by providing opportunities for
socialization and employment.

The mission of Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. is to empower individuals with disabilities and their
families to lead fulfilled and productive lives. The services of Harbor House include:

Adult Day Training (ADT): The ADT services, provides person-centered, goal-oriented day services for
adults with disabilities. Services are available five days a week from 7 am - 5 pm. ADT staff encourages
each participant to live up to their full potential. The ADT program provides life skills activities such as,
daily living skills, communication, budgeting, learning to count money, learning to write, learning
computer skills,arts & crafts, cooking, gardening, friendship building, learning to get along with others,
self advocacy, health and safety, using community resources, community activities and volunteering.

Community Living Supports (CLS): This service is provided through the SCL waiver for participants that
do not live in a staffed residence. CLS services are goal-oriented and person-centered. CLS staff works
one-on-one with the participant in the community. CLS staff provides the participant with training and/or
assistance with skills that they would like to achieve. Activities include: personal goals, educational,
recreational or social skiils.

Personal Assistance (PA): This service is provided through the SCL waiver for participants that do not
live in a staffed residence. The participant receives assistance with eating, bathing, dressing, personal
hygiene, community activities or activities of daily living.

Bulk Mail & Fulfillment Services: Harbor House's Mail & Fulfillment Center, an on-site employment
allows the participants to work and earn a paycheck. Mail work may include, stuffing envelopes,
inserting, tabbing, labeling, etc. The on-site employment also provides the participants with work skills
that can assist them in obtaining and maintaining community employment, such as, completing work
assignments, learning how to be on time and working with others.

Supported Employment: Employment Coordinators work with the Kentucky Dept. of Vocational
Rehabilitation to help candidates find jobs in the community based on their skills and interests. Harbor
House also provides on-the-job training and educational services to help participant further their skills.

Respite: This service is only available for participants that live at home with their family. It is provided
when a family needs a brief period of relief apart from the participant for whom they care. Respite is
provided at the Bramer Respite House or Wirtzberger Respite House.

Home Sweet Home: Program designed to nurture intergenerational relationships by employing and
training individuals with disabilities and others to provide in-home services to individuals and families
who are unable to perform the activities, such as, light housekeeping, laundry and grocery services.

Transportation: Transportation is a service available to a person to gain access to integrated waiver and
other community services, activities, resources and organizations typically utilized by the general
population. This service can be provided when transportation is not otherwise and customarily available
through natural supports or is included as an element of another SCL waiver service.

Page 2 /
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Pnhil Ball 12/31/2021
Anne Carrico 12/31/2026
Pam Cooper 12/31/2024
Rick Farrar 12/31/2026
Jill Hunter 12/31/2023
Joni Jenkins 12/31/2023
Rebecca Matheny 12/31/2026
Father Christian Moore Standing Member

David Owen 12/31/2022
Phil Peercy 12/31/2022
Deena Pluhar 12/31/2024
Dennis Riggs 12/31/2026
Sean Salisbury 12/31/2022
Richard Swope 12/31/2024
Jamie Traughber 12/31/2022
Jackie Warner 12/31/2021
John Zoeller 12/31/2023

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Duly elected Directors shall serve a term of three (3) years from the date of election unless earlier removed
by action of the Voting Members in accordance with the procedures set forth herein. Directors can serve
two consecutive three-year terms.n

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Maria Smith $ 171,965.00
Tom Evans $ 95,585.00
Mike Sostarich $ 65,000.00
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Ken-Ducky Derby is a community-wide event that raises money for the mission of Harbor House. The
Ken-Ducky Derby is an official event of the Kentucky Derby Festival held on Saturday, April 24, 2021. In
its 18th year, the event has captivated the community each year with the annual launching of at least
46,000 rubber ducks in the Ohio River. This year's goal is 50,000 ducks.

The ducks that race in the river comprise the most significant part of the event. People in the community
adopt ducks over an 8 week period leading up to the race. The first place winner receives a Toyota
Corolla donated by Toyota of Louisville. Adopters of the second and third place finishers receive a cash
prize. All proceeds from the Ken-Ducky Derby benefit the programs and services at Harbor House.

Marketing efforts for the event includes the distribution of 75,000 duck adoption forms around the
community through retail outlets including Republic Bank and Commonwealth Credit Union.  Additionally,
social media and other advertising will be used to advertise this event.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The funds requested would be used towards the payment of our contract with the Great American Race
Event (GAME) and for marketing the race at other community festivals and events.

Harbor House contracts with Great American Merchandise Event (GAME) who developed the concept of
the duck race. The contract gives Harbor House the exclusive rights to the trademarked duck race within
a certain range of Metro Louisville. The contract also includes the shipping and rental of the ducks,
printing of the duck adoption forms (75,000), social media posts and access to the online site, e-Quack, for

securing duck adoptions on line.

The remainder of the funds will be used for fees to sell ducks at various community events, advertising,
Feathers and Friends Kick-Off Gala, signage and other licenses and fees associated with the event.

Page 4 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

The request for funding from the Louisville Metro Council Neighborhood Development Fund is for
sponsorship of the Harbor House Ken-Ducky Derby on Saturday, April 24, 2021 at Waterfront Park. All
net proceeds from the event supports programming at Harbor House of Louisville.

Supported Employment - Employment Coordinators help candidates find jobs in the community based on
their skills and interests.

Bulk Mail & Fulfillment Services - On-site employment allows participants to work and earn a paycheck.
Adult Day Training - Program teaches responsibility and self-sufficiency

Bramer Respite House - Provides short-term respite for family members of people with disabilities
Community Living Supports- CLS is designed to provide an opportunity for a person to connect and
become involved with clubs, associations and any other groups in the community including recreational,
educational, religious, civic and volunteer opportunities with an outcome of less reliance on formal

supports and an emphasis on the development of personal social networks, membership opportunities,
friendships and relationships for the person.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on lune 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated

by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

v’ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 / .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

By staging the Ken-Ducky Derby, a community-wide event, Harbor House is able to raise awareness in
Louisville about the organization and the services provided to adults with intellectual and developmental
disabilities while also raising money to benefit programming.

Our overall goal is to increase awareness and money raised to support the programming needs at Harbor
House.

1) To increase the number of ducks adopted to 50,000

2) To increase the total revenue of the event by 25%

In order to meet these goals, we will frack:

1) Track duck adoptions through our online purchasing software, e-Quack

2) Track financial reports

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Harbor House has collaborative relationships with the following community organizations:

1) Dare to Care, Meals on Wheels and Senior Care Experts - Participants from Harbor House deliver
meals to the elderly

2) Bellarmine University's School of Nursing, Spalding University's School of Occupational Therapy,
University of Louisville's School of Nursing students complete a portion of their training at Harbor House,
giving students the opportunity to work with people with disabilities.

3) The Kentucky Humane Society - Harbor House participants volunteer to feed animals and to clean the
cages at KHS.

4) Programming partnerships has been established with numerous schools and organizations, not limited
to: 21st Century Parks, PRP High School, Holy Cross High School, Berrytown Recreational, Louisville
Orchestra, City Place in LaGrange, Louisville Beauty Academy.

Page 6 p //
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $0.00

A

B: Rent/Utilities $0.00
C: Office Supplies $0.00
D: Telephone $0.00
E: In-town Travel $0.00
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
G: Professional Service Contracts $0.00
H: Program Materials $0.00

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) | $52.000.00 |$91,000.00 $ 143,000.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00
K: Capital Project $0.00
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $52,000.00 |$91,000.00 | $ 143,000.00

36.36% 63.64% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $ 150,000.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants $ 160,000.00

Other (please specify) Toyota Corolla and Auction Items for Kick Off Event $ 55,000.00
| $ 365,000.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 7 /
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
PR Mkt.-GAMEContract, all PR & Adv., cash prizes | $ 52,000.00 $ 28,000.00 $ 80,000.00
Travel $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Licenses/Fees-State Filing, $1Million Duck Ins policy $ 4,700.00 $ 4,700.00
KDD KickOff Event $ 5,100.00 $ 5,100.00
Postage for duck mailing form $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
Supplies-printing of mailing materials, T-Shirts $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00
Bank Service Charges $ 500.00 $ 500.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total| $ 52,000.00 $ 57,800.00 $ 109,800.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Toyota of Louisville

Toyota Corolia $21,619.00

Auction ltems for Kick-Off Event $ 33,381.00 Cost of donated items

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

$ 55,000.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: (7/01/2021

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES

if YES, please explain:

COVID-19 pandemic has resulted in Harbor House of Louisville being closed for four months. Upon
reopening, CDC and State guidelines allowed the agency to open at 30% capacity. This reduced capacity
has resulted in significant loss of revenue while still liable for fixed and variable costs expense. Harbor
House staff worked in earnest to reinvent itself to keep the agency viable in order o serve those in need of

the agency's services.

Page 9 . }
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized officlal signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency Is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relations Commission,

6.  Applicant understands fallure to provide the services, programs, or projects included In the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understahds if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant Is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councll, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that recelves compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3, The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiarles to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councliperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances }is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding If investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid, 1further certify that ! am legally authorlzed to slgn this appl‘jcatlon for the applying organization and have Initialed each page of the
appllcation.

Signature of Legal Signatory: j) W Date: 3 / 25 / z(

Legal Signatory: (please print): | Maria Smith Title: CEO

Phone: (502) 719-0072 Extension: | 539 Emall: | msmith@hhlou.org

Page 10 ' : //
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: April 21, 2005 Person to Contact:
: Stephanie Swartzbaugh 31-07594
Customer Service Specialist

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE INC : Toll Free Telephone Number:
2231 LOWER HUNTERS TRCE 8:30 a.m. t0 5:30 p.m. ET
LOUISVILLE KY 40216-1358 877-829-5500

' Fax Number:

513-263-3756
Federal Identification Number:
61-1216323

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request of April 21, 2005, regarding your organization’s tax-exempt
status.

In Augu‘ét 1992 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt from
federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently exempt under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
section 509(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section 170 of the
Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts
under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenye Gode.

; J

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this
“letter.

~ Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services




. BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR FY2021

Confidential for HH Management & Board Members

FY2021
REVENUES: BUDGET
in-Kind Contributions 92,000
Contributions 120,000
Contributions Capital Camp.
Contributions Benevon
Grants 100,000
Grants Capital Camp.
ADT Private Pay Services 60,000
Participant Act. Fees 12,000
Medicaid CLS 203,000
Personal Assistance 70,000
Medicaid Respite 101,725
Medicaid SE 65,000
Medicaid ST
Medicaid ADT On-Site 1,240,000
Vocational Rehab 68,000
Transportation Rev 400,000
Mail Revenue 132,000
Special Event Revenue 750
Promotional Sales 2,500
KDD Spons. Revenue 250,000
KDD Duck Sales 300,000
KDD Merchandise
F & F Ticket Revenue 15,000
KDD Auction Revenue 25,000
KDD Donation 7,000
Gain/Loss Sale of Assets
interest Income
Stock Div/Int Inc Capital Cam
Miscellaneous Income 400

TOTAL REVENUE

$3,264,375




FY2021

EXPENSES: BUDGET
PR/Marketing 240,300
HH Autos 18,000
Dues & Subscriptions 12,960
Equip Maint/Contracts 83,000
Liability Insurance (incl' D&O) 40,260
Workers Comp 15,000
KY Unemployment Insurance

Interest Expense 9,000
Janitorial 3,600
Bank/Credit Card Charges 6,792
Depreciation 134,544
Provider Tax 43,800
Rent 5,000
Printing 1,250
Supplies 45,300
Auction Supplies 40,000
Postage 73,950
Bld. Maintenance 13,920
Office Equipment 12,000
Employee Benefits 211,758
Payroll Expense 1,837,109
Payroll Tax Expense 140,539
Telephone 7,500
Activities Expense 12,000
Meals 87,760
Travel 75,160
Professional Fees 36,980
Licenses & Fees 11,240
Utility Expense 25,440
Training 10,560
Bad Debt Expense

TOTAL EXPENSES: $3,254,722
NET INCOME: $9,653




Income Statement
For The 8 Periods Ended 2/28/2021

Harbor House of Louisville (HH1)

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budget Variance Var % Year to Date YTD Budget Variance Var %

Revenue

4030 In Kind Contributions $64,367 $0 $ 64,367 0.00 $ 154,503 $0 $ 154,503 0.00
4100 Contributions $71,707 $0 $71,707 0.00 $131,709 $0 $ 131,709 0.00
4110 Grants $ 1,000 $0 $1,000 0.00 $ 57,488 $0 $ 57,488 0.00
4120 Grants Capital Campaign Revenue $0 $0 $0 0.00 $ 35,000 $0 $ 35,000 0.00
4200 Tuition Clients $1,503 $0 $ 1,503 0.00 $21,434 $0 $21,434 0.00
4205 Participant Fees $250 $0 $ 250 0.00 $2,950 $0 $2,950 0.00
4210 Medicaid $27,478 $0 $27,478 0.00 $ 374,471 $0 $374,471 0.00
4211 Transportation Provider Revenue $ 16,019 $0 $ 16,019 0.00 $ 159,638 $0 $ 159,638 0.00
4300 Mail Sales Revenue $1,978 $0 $1,978 0.00 $29,158 $0 $ 29,158 0.00
4310 Mail Postage Revenue $ 966 $0 $ 966 0.00 $ 51,939 $0 $51,939 0.00
4311 Printing $ 280 $0 $ 280 0.00 $2,992 $0 $2,992 0.00
4320 Pickup/Delivery Mail Revenue $214 $0 $214 0.00 $692 $0 $692 0.00
4440 Promotional Sales $0 $0 $0 0.00 $ 3,877 $0 $3,877 0.00
4450 KDD-Sponsor $ 50,500 $0 $ 50,500 0.00 $ 138,500 $0 $ 138,500 0.00
4451 Duck Sales $0 $0 $0 0.00 $ 133,251 $0 $ 133,251 0.00
4452 KDD Merchandise $0 $0 $0 0.00 $95 $0 $95 0.00
4455 KDD Donation $0 $0 $0 0.00 $ 18,805 $0 $ 18,805 0.00
4456 KDD Auction $ 1,526 $0 $ 1,526 0.00 $1,526 $0 $ 1,526 0.00
4505 Misceflaneous fncome $0 $0 $0 0.00 $-2,874 $0 $-2,874 0.00
4510 Interest income $129 $0 $129 0.00 $7.343 $0 $7,343 0.00
Totatl Revenue: $237,917 $0 $237,917 0.00 $ 1,322,497 $0 $1,322,497 0.00
Gross Profit: $237,917 $0 $ 237,917 0.00 $ 1,322,497 $0 $ 1,322,497 Q.00
Expenses

6100 PR/Marketing $ 58,368 $0 $-58,368 0.00 $242,178 $0 $-242,178 0.00
6110 Vehicle Maint & Repairs $726 $0 $-726 0.00 $7.849 $0 $-7,849 0.00
6120 Dues & Subscription $1,777 $0 $-1,777 0.00 $6,115 $0 $-6,115 0.00
6130 Eqpt Maint/Contract $2,447 $0 $-2,447 0.00 $27,958 $0 $-27,958 0.00
6135 MASS0 Maint/Contracts $ 1,008 $0 $-1,009 0.00 $7,283 $0 $-7,283 0.00
6220 Liability Insurance $2,699 $0 $-2,699 0.00 $ 21,589 $0 $-21,589 0.00
6230 Workmans Comp $0 $0 $0 0.00 $ 5,349 $0 $-5,349 0.00
6240 Interest Expense $ 2,564 30 $-2,564 0.00 $6,677 $0 $-6,677 0.00
6250 Janitorial $ 526 $0 $-526 0.00 $ 1,845 $0 $-1,845 0.00
6260 Bank Service Charge $ 231 $0 $-231 0.00 $5,924 $0 $-5,924 0.00
6270 Depreciation Expense $ 11,458 $0 $-11,458 0.00 $ 89,644 $0 $-89,644 0.00
6280 Health Care Provider Tax $ 831 $0 $-831 0.00 $6,701 $0 $-6,701 0.00
6300 Rent Expense $0 $0 $0 0.00 $ 300 $0 $-300 0.00
Run Date: 3/25/2021 4:02:26PM Page: 1
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Income Statement
For The 8 Periods Ended 2/28/2021

Harbor House of Louisville (HH1)

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budget Variance Var % Year to Date YTD Budget Variance Var %
6310 Printing $ 356 30 $-356 0.00 $ 680 50 $-680 0.00
6320 Supplies $ 25,633 $0 $-25,633 0.00 $52,898 $0 $-52,898 0.00
6322 Auction Supplies $ 1,554 $0 $-1,554 0.00 $ 1,554 $0 $-1,554 0.00
6330 Postage & Delivery $ 1,652 $0 $-1,652 0.00 $9,122 $0 $-9,122 0.00
6331 Postage Mail Sales $777 $0 $-777 0.00 $50,711 $0 $-50,711 0.00
6340 Building Maintenance $2,484 $0 $-2,484 0.00 $ 15,235 $0 $-15,235 0.00
6345 Office Equip/Maint $35 $0 $-35 0.00 $6,904 $0 $-6,904 0.00
6350 Building Supplies Respite Hous $0 $0 $0 0.00 $24 $0 $-24 0.00
6390 Activities Expense $ 500 $0 $-500 0.00 $ 1,926 $0 $-1,926 0.00
6400 Employee Benefits $ 11,350 $0 $-11,350 0.00 $ 85,278 $0 $-85,278 0.00
6410 Payroll Salary Expense $ 87,397 30 $-87,397 0.00 $ 703,712 $0 $-703,712 0.00
6420 Payroli Tax Expense $ 6,301 $0 $-6,301 0.00 $ 48,900 $0 $-48,900 0.00
6500 Telephone Expense $ 401 $0 $-401 0.00 $ 3,994 $0 $-3,994 0.00
6510 Utilities Expense $804 $0 $-804 0.00 $ 10,315 %0 $-10,315 0.00
6530 Training $105 $0 $-105 0.00 $ 863 $0 $-863 0.00
6540 Travel $2,070 $0 $-2,070 0.00 $ 12,031 $0 $-12,031 0.00
6550 Meal & Entertainment $477 $0 $-477 0.00 $ 8,359 $0 $-8,359 0.00
6560 Professional Fees $9,721 $0 $-9,721 0.00 $41,845 $0 $-41,845 0.00
6570 Licenses & Permits $25 $0 $-25 0.00 $ 5,444 $0 $-5,444 0.00
6581 Contractual Medicaid $4,750 $0 $-4,750 0.00 $ 4,750 $0 $-4,750 0.00
Total Expenses: $ 239,028 $0 $-239,028 0.00 $ 1,493,957 $0 $-1,493,957 0.00
Net income from Operations: $-1,111 $0 $-1,111 0.00 $-171,460 $0 $-171,460 0.00
Eamings Before Income Tax: $-1,111 $0 $-1,111 0.00 $-171,460 $0 $-171,460 0.00
Net income (Loss): $-1,111 $0 $-1,111 0.00 $-171,460 $0 $-171,460 0.00
Run Date: 3/25/2021 4:02:27PM Page: 2
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EXTENDED TO MAY 15,

o 390

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2018

2020
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

| - Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
and ending JUN 30 ‘

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public ‘.

‘Inspection. .

2019

B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
owange’ | HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC
yh%%e Doing business as 61-1216323
:Z'tﬁ?ﬁ Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
frd | 2231 LOWER HUNTERS TRACE 502-719-0072
}3{,’3‘"‘ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIiP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 3,989,314.
Amended] LOUISVILLE, KY 40216 _ H(a) Is this a group return
DQ%’E:: F Name and address of principal officer MARTA SMITH for subordinates? DYes DQ No
pend™® |SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included?|__] Yes ] No

| Tax-exempt status: L X 501(c)(3) L] 501(c) ( )4 (insert no.) l_l 4947(a)(1

yor Ll 527

J Website: p» WWW . HHLOU . ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization: | X Corporation | ] Trust | | Association | | Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 1 99 2| M State of legal domicite: K'Y

[Part 1] Summary

Part il | Signature Block

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: TO EMPOWER DISABLED INDIVIDUALS
g AND THEIR FAMILIES TO LEAD FULFILLED AND PRODUCTIVE LIVES.
§ 2 Check this box P L_1ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 8 Numberof voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, lineta) . 3 16
:‘3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 16
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) 5 117
‘; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 185
3' 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vili, column (C), line12 . .. 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T, ine 38 ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year -
9 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) 790,924. 1,990,283,
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) ... 1,394,200. 1,708,423,
é 10 Investment income {Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) 47, 1,344.
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11€) 126,419, -30,361.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, line 12) ..., 2,311,590, 3,669,689,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), fines 1-8} ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5- 10) _________ 1,434,589, 1,562,418.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 . 0 .
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 112,054. D
W47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . 5 8 7,1 0 3 . 5 8 2 7 5 3 .
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, ine 28) 2,021,692, 2,245,171,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromiine 12 _..................ccoovieiiiii. 289,8 98. 1 7 424 ; 518.
58 Beglaning of Current Year End of Year
%—é 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,224,495, 3,366,707,
<3[ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 558,207. 275,901.
r%__% Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline 20 ............ooovoiiiioin o 1,666,288, 3,090,806.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here MARIA SMITH, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Type or print name and titfe
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L] PTIN

Pald TRAVIS C. FRICK mgk,,e P01728213
Preparer |Frm'sname p JONES, NALE & MATTINGLY PLC Firm'sENp 61-0420207
Use Only [Firm'saddress, 642 SOUTH FOURTH ST, STE 300

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 Phoneno.{502)583-0248
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... (Xlves | _INo
832001 12-31-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 page?
[Partill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part I ... ... . i ii i cesessiezsmraneneeares E]

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO EMPOWER INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES AND THEIR FAMILIES TO LEAD
FULFILLED AND PRODUCTIVE LIVES. HARBOR HOUSE EMPOWERS INDIVIDUALS
THROUGH EMPLOYMENT, EDUCATION, AND COMMUNITY BUILDING OPPORTUNITIES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PHOr FOM 880 0FO80-EZ? ..o eees st [ves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

38 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . ... ... DYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to repart the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported. )

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 1,947,111, incudinggantsars ) (Revenus $ 1,708,423. )
PROVIDED SUPPORT TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES BY ALLOWING THEM TO
ENJOY INTEGRATION INTO THE COMMUNITY THROUGH ON-SITE AND COMMUNITY
EMPLOYMENT, WORKSHOPS, VOCATIONAL TRAINING AND ACTIVITIES.

4b  (Code: } {Expenses $ including grants of $ } {(Revenue $ }

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses $ Including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4e__Total program service expenses p» 1,947,111,

Form 990 (2018)

832002 12-31-18



Form 890 (2018) HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323  page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes," complete SChEQUIB A e 1]X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2] X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete SChedule G, Part | || .. e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 5§01(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . ._...oooeioiioeeoooeeeeeeeeeeeeese 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlil . . . . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part i . . . ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE D, PArtHI ||| e h etk h b bt e et e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PAart IV ettt 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. e 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil VHI, IX, or X e
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PIEVE e eeeeo oo e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX | ... ..o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabifities in Part X, fine 257 If *Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part X . . 1e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FiN 48 (ASC 740)? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 1] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIAN XIL || ettt e s 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional . 112b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){A)ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV e 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
-foreign organization? /f "Yes," complste Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ] e 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1cand 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il ____.oooo——————————— 18X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Viil, line 9a? /f *Yes,”
complete SCheoUle G, Part lll oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothisreturn? ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il .. ... .. ... . 21 X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)




Form 980 (2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323  paged
] Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” complete
SCNOUUIB U |||\ oo e 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K1 *No," GO B0 NG 258 | ...t s e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-eXemMPE DONAST? | e etk s e st bttt 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 980 or 990-E2? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAIt] | oo ee oot eee oo reee e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If *Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Partll e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . oo 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV - i
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,* complete Scheduie L, Pait IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive mare than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M . . 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes," complete SCheaUIB M .. .. e 30 X
31 Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part 1 e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partll et e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | e, 33 X
834 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
PAIEV, 18 1 oo oo a | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . i, 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Ne 2 | e et 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
88 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .............. e e A S b 38 | X
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote toany line inthis Part Ve ]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1a 4 1 T
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable . . .. ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNEIS? ... 1ic ] X
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) __HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323  pageb
Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ] o
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . ... . 2a 117
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2p | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .. ... ... ... i D
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? . ... ... 3a X

3b

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | 4a X

b if "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: P> B A

See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR),

S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . ... ... 1 Ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization flle FOrm 8880-T 7 e e e e 5¢

6a Does the arganization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a X
b f "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax dedUCtDIET e een 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
FO Il FOMMIB2B2? ..o oo eee s e ee s es et 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d I S R
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... .. 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. | 7g
h If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the i '
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... ... { 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: A
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . .. ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VII1, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | iia
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) | e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ................. 12b -
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plansinmore thanone state? ... ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O, e
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. 1 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreserves onhand || ... ... 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . ... 14a X
b Hf "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If *No,® provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? et 15 X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. 1]
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4868 excise tax on net investment income? . . .. 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. e
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 {2018} HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323  pageB
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponseornotetoanylineinthis Part VI o
Section A. Governing Body and Management : ,

Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at theend of the taxyear | . 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... ... 1b 16

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustes, orkey @mMpPIOYBE? ettt 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ...

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . .

§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . ... ..

6 Did the organization have members or Stockholders? | e

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing BOGY? e 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing DoAY? ettt 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The govemning BOGY? | ettt bt 8a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? e 8b

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vii, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? /f "Yes,” provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ... 9
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.)

ool lw
LT R F T ] R ]

b

No

5
(]

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, :
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If *No," go toline 13 e 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f *Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this Was G0N . . e 12c
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower polCY T e 13
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent k
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official | s 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization | .. ... e 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions). e
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity UANG the YEAIT | e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written palicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation o o
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed PKY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website ] Another's website Upon request ] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P
THE ORGANIZATION - 502-719-0072
2231 LOWER HUNTERS TRACE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40216

832006 12-31-18
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Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or notetoanylineinthis Part VIl s [::J

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® | ist the organization’s five turrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

Form 990 (2018) HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 Page 7
Part g“]

Y] (B) ©) D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | 4. o cfegf’g,‘ggmm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direclor/trustee) from from related other
(listany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for % = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |2 |§ 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g g and related
below |S£|£|(.|E 28] organizations
ine) |E|E|5|5[5E|E
(1) CHRISTIAN MOORE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(2) RICK FARRAR 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOHN ZOELLER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DOUG MORRIS 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) PHIL BALL 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DAVID OWEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JACQUELINE WARNER 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JONI JENKINS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) PHIL PEERCY 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{10) SEAN SALISBURY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JAMIE TRAUGHBER 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(12) PAMELA COOPER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DUSTIN GILCHRIST 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JIM MORRIS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) DEENA PLUHAR 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) RICHARD SWOPE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) TOM EVANS 40.00
CFO X 91,044, 0. 9,278.

832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 {2018) HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 pageB
[ﬁart W'] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (o nat cggfgfggmm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | £ o organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5| & 2 (W-2/1009-MISC) organization
organizations| g | £ g lg and related
below |3 § 12 g8 s organizations
ine) |5|E|2|5 (58| 5
(18) MARIA SMITH 40.00
CEO X 164,500. 0., 12,216.
D SUB-OMAl e > 255,544, 0. 21,494.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A ... ... » 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add fines tband 16) ... > 255,544. 0.] 21,494.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization | 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on ‘
line 1a? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule J for SUCh IndiVIdUal e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization S
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual | ... ... 4 | X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services :
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule Jfor SUCh PEISON .o 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization :
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) HARBOR HOQUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 page9
] Part Yiil | Statement of Revenue ”
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIl _............... g e L]
' ' | Totarevenus Related or Unr(e;ci:a)ted Rt;ygg&%ﬂgggd
exempt function business sections
: i revenue revenue 512-514
22| 1a Federated campaigns . . 1a L S
g 2|l b Membership dues 1b
gé ¢ Fundraising events 1c
5_§ d Related organizations 1d
2‘ (% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
0 x f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E.—E similar amounts not included above 1#11,990,283.
ES g Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-1t: § 177,974. : S
88| h TotalAddlinestaf ... » 11,990,283,
Business Code] e R
g | 2a MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT | 900099 1,237,265.(1,237,265.
gg p TUITION AND FEES 900099 351,855, 351,855,
(ng ¢ MAIL FULFILLMENT 900099 119,303. 119,303.
§3| «
a f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... p 1,708,423,
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts).___________..... > 1,344. 1,344.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 ROYAIBS ... »
(i) Real (i)} Personal
6 a Grossrents ...
b Less:rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rental income or I088)  .....o.oooiiiieiiiiie s |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities {li) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ Gainorfloss) .. ... ..
d Netgain or (I0S8) ......cooooioeeeieeieeeeee e |
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV, line 18 ... al289,264. ,
g b Less:directexpenses ... .. b[319,625. 1 o '
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents  ___........... » -30,36 1. -30,361.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See L g R
PartlV,line19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . ... a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory _............... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code]
i1a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . ... ...
e Total.Addlines 11a1id > R e
12  Total revenue. Seeinsfructions ... | 4 3,669,689.[1,708,423. 0.] -29,017.
832008 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018)

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC

61-1216323 page10

{ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must cornplete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthis Part IX ... eeicesiesaress L_J
Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e?&enses Progra(n?)service Managécr?ent and Fun(gga)ising
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Granis and other assistance to domestic organizations SRR e
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 255,545. 235,105. 17,914. 2,526.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Ofthersalariesandwages 1,086,120. 999, 248. 76,138. 10,734,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(K) and 403(b) employer contributions) 38,1009. 35,060. 2,668, 381.
9 Otheremployee benefits . . ... ... 86,477. 79,559, 6,054. 864.
10 Payroltaxes 96,167. 88,474- 6,744- 949,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management | ...

b Legal

¢ Accounting . ...

d Lobbying . ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f [nvestment managementfees . . ... ...

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

cofumn {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 136,095. 47,993. 10,629. 77,473.
12 Advertising and promotion ... 27,686. 11,140. 81. 16:465'
13 Office @Xpenses ..., 72,105. 57,302. 13,539. 1,264.
14 Information technology . .. . ...
18 Royalties | ...
16 OCCUDANCY 81,800- 75,926- 4,619- 255,
17 Travel e 51,391. 40,034, 10,279. 1,078.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . 6,568. 6,568.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 103,560. 103,560.
23 Insurance ... 42,438. 29,678. 12,760.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered o R T L

above. {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24¢. If line

24g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) . ' :

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) - . :

a HEALTHCARE PROVIDER TAX 41,937. 41,937.

v SUPPLIES 39,368. 23,164. 16,204,

¢ UNCOLLECTIBLE FEES 26,502, 26,502,

d MEALS AND ENTERTAINENT 25,673, 20,532, 5,141,

e All other expenses 27,630. 24,329, 3,236. 65.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,245,171, 1,947,111. 186,006. 112,054,
26  Joint costs. Gomplete this fine only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Gheck here Jp if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
832010 12-91-18 Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 page 11
I Part X l Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part X ... s [__]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbeanng 20,207.] 1 80,421.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . ~248.] 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 665,229.] 3 1,560,717,
4  Accountsreceivable,net 140,025.] 4 136,952,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, S B
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partlof Schedule L | ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under :
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Hof SchL 6
# | 7 Notesandloansreceivable, net . .. ... ... 7
< | 8 Inventories forsale OrUSe . ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 7,612. o 4,677.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other e ' A i : e ‘
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 2,435,585, o : R
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . ... . 10b 1,057,710. 1,299,917.]10c 1,377,875,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... ... 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12 100,000.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @assels .. 14
15  Otherassets. See Part IV, ine 11 e, 91,753.] 15 106,065,
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line34) ... 2,224,495, 16 3,366,707,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 87,092.] 17 18,894.
18 Grantspayable | s 18
19 Deferred revenue . . ... 880.] 19 4,075.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities .. ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, o
_‘_E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
;| Complete Part Il of Schedule L ..., 22
~ |23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 359,833.] 23 52,806.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... .. 24
25  Qther liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
T OO 110,402.] 25 200,126.
26 Totalliabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ..o R 558,207.] 26 275,901.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > LX| and e Cowan
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. : : :
:ré 27 Unrestricted Net @SSeIS 1,001,059- 27 1,268,154-
S |28 Temporaril restricted net assets 665,229.] 28 1,822,652,
- 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
0 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B> L] :
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . 30
§ 81 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . 31
4% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z 133 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 1,666,288.] 33 3,090,806.
___ 134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 2,224,495, 34 3,366,707,
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 {2018) HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 page12

] Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPart XI ... ...,

© 0O ~NOOO D WON -

-
(=}

Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, line 12)

3,669,689.

Total expenses (must equal Part iX, column (A), line 25)

2,245,171,

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from ine 1 e

1,424,518.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... ...

1,666,288,

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facifities

INVESIMENt BXPENSES | e

Prior Period A USTMENES et

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O} . .. ...

0.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUMIN (B i 10

3,090,806.

Part XIlf Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part Xil_ ...

1

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis [__.] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis (1 Both consolidated and separate basis
If "Yes" to fine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACt AN OMB Gl CUIAr A BT et en et e

I "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps takentoundergosuchaudits .. ...,

Yes | No

2al | X

2bX

3a X

3b

832012 12-31-18
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23:%;”;;?_52) Public Charity Status and Public Support ——————m—c’;ﬁqsg?

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. ’Ovpen to Public o :

tnternal Revenus Servica B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323

{Part1 | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1)}(A)(i).

2 D A school described in section 170(b){ 1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 890 or 990-E2).)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)}{A)(iti).

4 [:l A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1){A)iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170({b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part iI.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part 1.}
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A)(ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part Iil.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a}{3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 121, and 12g.
a L—_] Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s}), typically by giving
the supporied organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part |V, Sections A and C.
¢ [ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d E:l Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.,
e ] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Iif
functionally integrated, or Type i non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

% 00 00 0

10

11
12

[0

f Enter the number of supported organizations ... e 1 |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported {ii) EIN (iili} Type of organization | {IV)isIhe organization liste {v) Amount of monetary (vi} Amount of other
- (described on lines 1-10  {HL{uaoveIig document? . ; :
organization No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (see instructions)) | YeS

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. s32021 10-11-16  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 page2
] Eart || | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70[b)(1){AYiv) and 170{)(1)A)VI)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIi, if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year baginning in) (a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. Subteact line § from line 4,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in) p» {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 (e} 2018 {f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined .

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) e, 12 l
13 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}

organization, check this DOX and STOP NS ... it
Section C. Computation of FuEilc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (jine 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e [:]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e b 1

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018, If the organization did not check a box on line 183, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "“facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . . . ... | [:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... b D
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a; or 17b, check this box and see instructions .. ...... L]

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2018
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oig HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE,

Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2 >
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in ection

Section A. Public Support

INC

61-1216323 pages

0O EI0)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part li. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In)
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or faciiities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

8 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount an line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (supyactiine 7¢ from fine 6)

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

{c) 2016

{d) 2017

{e) 2018

{f) Total

236,106.

241,694.

412,780.

790,924.

1950283.

3671787.

1179608.

1266124.

1273931.

1394200,

1708423.

6822286.

184,080.

415,376.

256,988,

272,724.

289, 264.

1418442.

1599804.

1923194.

1943699.

2457848,

3987970.{11912515.

8,000.

1,000.

1,000.

116,550.

25,760.

152,310,

918,101.

1012474.

1015356.

1075057

825,488.

4850476.

926,101.

1013474,

1195607,

851,248.

5002786.

1016356.

6909729.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) -
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ___

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975
c Add lines 10aand10b . . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon

Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

12

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

{d) 2017

(e} 2018

{f) Total

1599804.

1923194.

1943699,

2457848.

3987970.

11912515.

49.

74.

1089.

47.

1,344.

1,623.

49.

74.

109.

47.

1,344.

1,623,

43,078.

20,000.

assets (Explain in Part VI.)

43 Total support. (add fines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

1642931.

1943268.

1943808,

2457895,

63,078.

3989314.[11977216.

14
check this box and stop here

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectio

n 501(c)(3) organization,

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by fine 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 16

15

57.69 o

16

46.66 %

Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column (f))

18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part ll, line 17

17

.01

18

.00 o

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. | the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%), check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19

832023 10-11-18
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 HARBOR HQUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 pagesq_
I Eart “_’ | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I, If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part 1, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing e N
documents? /f *No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status -
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f *Yes, * explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(g)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f *Yes, " answer L
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4}, (6}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f *Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization macie the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) i
purposes? /f "Yes,® explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization")? /f :
*Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c} below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f *Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination V
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part V1 what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f *Yes," ‘
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ij) the reasons for each such action;
() the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type H only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes,” provide detail in
Part VL. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor ;
(as defined in section 4958(c)3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? /f *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 9890 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan 1o a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in fine 7°?
If *Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7 If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which o
the supporting organization had an interest? /f *Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit e
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes,® provide detail in Part VI. Sc

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type !l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f *Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to o
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10h

832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-E7) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 pages

[Part IVT Supporting Organizations ;ontinued)

Yes

Nov v

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

11a

b A family member of a person described in {a) above?

1ib

¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to g, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V.

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If *No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the stpported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

No

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f *Yes,* explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f “No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iif) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Yes

No

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f *No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization'’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If *Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lil Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a [:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If *Yes,” then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Yes

No

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes," explain in Part V1 the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

2a ]

2

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {(a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI,
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If *Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

3a

3b

832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC

61-1216323 page6

Type 1il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

LI Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1) See instructions. Al

other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A} Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross Income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Oih (D IN -

Db W -

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

-]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

-~y

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

ia

Average monthly cash balances

ib

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

d]

[ R e T Lo B £ § 4]

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[A]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

E-Y

Cash deemned held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

oI~ O O

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0N O

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A}

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

D DN -

B[O D W [N [

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

L__! check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

832026 10-11-18
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INC 61-1216323 page7

artV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ontinyeq)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.

Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6.

QN0 [0 [ (W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

®

Excess Distributions

(ii) (i)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

N e

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part Vi). See instructions.

[

Excess distributions carryover, if any, 0 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

1™k ™ oo loc|e

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

E

Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2019, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

o oo join

Excess from 2018

832027 10-11-18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 Ppages
| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, fine 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 8b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,

line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 24, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.)
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HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC

61-1216323

Payments from Disqualified Persons

Schedule A Included on Part lll, Line 7a 2018
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
Payer's Name 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

8,000. 1,000. 1,000. 116,550. 25,760,

Total to Schedule A,

Patlll Lneza 8,000. 1,000. 1,000.] 116,550. 25,760,

823172 04-01-18




HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE,

INC

61-1216323

Excess Payments from Non-Disqualified Persons

Schedule A Included on Part Ill, Line 7b 2018
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public inspection ***

Paver's Name 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Y Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
918,101.] 1,012,474.] 1,015,356.] 1,079,057.] 825,488.

Total to Schedule A,

Pt Lne b 918,101.] 1,012,474.] 1,015,356./ 1,079,057.] 825,488.

823173 04-01-18




HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC

61-1216323

Identification of Excess Support Payments

Schedule A Included on Part I, Line 7b, column (e) 2018
* Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
) Amount Received 2018 Excess
Payer’s Name in 2018 Payments
865,381. 825,488.
Total Excess Payments to Schedule A, Part il Line 7b, column (g) 825,488.

832251 04-01-18




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

g’r 05&')9}__?% 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information,

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Name of the organization

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC

Employer identification number

61-1216323

Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 980 or 980-EZ [X] 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

527 political organization
Form 890-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0000

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

[:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1){(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI}, fine 1h;

or (i) Form 890-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

L3 Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address),

11, and il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 880-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions

totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

refigious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . .. .. ..

L]

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 880; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part 1, line 2, to

certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule 8 (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 880-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 890, 890-EZ, or 990-PF.

823451 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC

Employer identification number

61-1216323

Part] - Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | TARC Person
Payroll
1000 W BROADWAY 81,129. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-2030 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | THE GHEENS FOUNDATION, INC. Person
Payroll D
401 W MAIN STREET SUITE 705 150,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part [t for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-2937 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | ZOELLER COMPANY Person
Payrolt {:]
PO BOX 16347 240,000, Noncash
(Complete Part il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40256 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | SNOWY OWL FOUNDATION, INC Person  [XI
Payroll [:l
471 WEST MAIN STREET SUITE 500 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part i for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | ZEEFAM TRUST Person
Payroll [:]
8089 CUNNINGHAM SARLES RD 7,500. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
BORDEN, IN 47106-9126 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL-DISTRICT 12 Person
Payroll [:]
601 WEST JEFFERSON STREET 5,000. Noncash [ ]

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-2741

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC

Employer identification number

61-1216323

Part| . Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | KOSAIR CHARITIES COMMITTEE, INC Person
Payroll f:l
PO BOX 37370 50,000. Noncash [ |
" | (Complete Part II for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40233-7370 noncash contributions.}
() (b) {c {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | MERRILL LYNCH WEALTH MANAGEMENT Person
Payrol [ ]
101 BULLITT LANE, STE. 400 10,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | HONORABLE ORDER OF KENTUCKY COLONELS pPerson [ X]
Payroli [:]
1717 ALLIANT AVENUE SUITE 14 21,147. Noncash [ |
(Compilete Part Hl for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40289 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | FRED GREAVES Person [ X]
Payroli Ij
2057 GOLDEN RAIN RD APT 2 15,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94595-1993 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (e) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | LARRY LOVE Person
Payroll
2608 LOMOND DR 16,728. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part li for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40216-3635 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
M & S DIEBOLD CHARITABLE FOUNDATION,
12 { INC. Person
Payroll [:l
210 PEPPERBUSH RD 8,000, Noncash [_|

LOUISVILLE, KY 40207-5714

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE,

Employer identification number

61-1216323

Part1  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | SHOP LOCAL KENTUCKY, LLC Person
Payroli
771 W MAIN ST, STE 110 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Ii for
LEXINGTON, KY 40508 noncash contributions.)
(a) (o) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 4 RI CK FARRAR Person [Z]
Payroll
3611 LOCKLEE RD 10,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part |l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-3830 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 | JOHN ZOELLER Person [ X]
Payroll
1900 TYLER LN 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part it for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205-2817 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 | GARRETT-STOTZ COMPANY Person D_{]
Payroll
1601 ALLIANT AVE 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Ii for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40299-6338 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 TECHNOLOGY PLUS Person
Payroll D
2200 PLANTSIDE DRIVE 10,739. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part |l for
LOUISVILLE, KXY 40299 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 | RAYMOND ZOELLER Person
Payroll {:}
8089 CUNNINGHAM SARLES RD 100,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
BORDEN, IN 47106-9126 noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC

Employer identification number

61-1216323

Part] . Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE KING'S DAUGHTERS & SONS FNDT. OF
19 | KY, INC. person [ X]
Payroll []
P.O. 83 24,138. Noncash [__|
(Complete Part Il for
FRANKFORT, KY 40602 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 | TOM DREXLER person [ X]
Payroll I:]
3718 BARDSTOWN RD 5,500. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218-2209 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 | TRI-ARROWS ALUMINUM, INC. Person
Payroll
9960 CORPORATE CAMPUS DR, STE. 3000 20,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part [l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 | REPUBLIC BANK FOUNDATION Person
Payroli [:]
601 W. MARKET ST. 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part li for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 | PRUDENTIAL HEATING & AIR person  [X]
Payroll [__—_]
3301 GILMORE INDUSTRIAL BLVD 5,500. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part ii for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40213 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 | THE WOOD & MARIE HANNAH FOUNDATION Person [ X]
Payroli
P. O. BOX 34290 25,000. Noncash

LOUISVILLE, KY 40232

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC

Employer identification number

61-1216323

'Pabrt 1 @ Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

()

{d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 | BIA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE Person
Payroli
1000 N HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY 10,000. Noncash [:]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
26 | HILLIARD LYONS Person
Payroll [:]
500 W JEFFERSON ST SUITE 700 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part |l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
27 | BERNARD FINEMAN Person  [Xl
Payroll E:]
4000 TOWER RD 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40219-1901 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
28 | BARLOW ANDERSON, LLC Person
Payroll
420 L STREET, SUITE 310 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323
Partil  Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a

No. (b) (c) ()
from Description of noncash property given FMV !or estir.nate) Date received
Part | {See instructions.)

COMMON STOCK
3
$ 100,000. 08/30/18
(a)
(c}

No. {b) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMv !or estu.nate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

$

(a)

(c)

No. (b) R (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMv {or est@ate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

$
(a)
(c)
No. (b) 3 (d)
- . FMV (or estimate)

fr .

p :.»T| Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
$

(a)

{c)

No. . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given : . Date received
Part | {See instructions.)

$
(a)
{e)
No. {b) {d)
o FMV (or estimate)
ﬁ, .
o :;n' Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
$

823453 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323
Part lll Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c){7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complate columns {a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part iil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter this info. once.) ’ $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed,

(a) No.
g;ftnl {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gg’rtnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g;m {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g;T' (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

823454 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)




OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, 20 1 8
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b hli
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 Open to Pu I:IC
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323

| Part i ] érganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

L3I O L N

impermissible private benefit? ...
] Part Il ‘| Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 7.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . ... [j Yes D No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

1

2

o o0 oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number Of CoNServalion @aSeMIENES 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) ... 2¢

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register | . it en s en e 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written poficy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L—_l Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> ___

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

&

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(})

and section 170(MANBMI? .. . . e et [Clves [ Ino

In Part XlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
includs, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part1il] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIil,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIlL fine 1 e | ]
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X ..o P $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832061 10-28-18




Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 page2
] Part 1l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):

a [:] Public exhibition d [:] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e ] Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xiil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... [_]ves [ Ino
l Part iV l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? [::] Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning balBNCe | . . e e e ic
d Additions during the YEAE || ... ... et 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
fOENnding balance | e 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? L] Yes L No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIli. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part KL
l Part'V | Endowment Funds. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1

Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms ...
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance .. ... ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasiendowment B %

b Permanent endowment - %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o a o o

-

by: Yes | No
(1) unrelated OFGANIZAYIONS ||| ... ...ttt b e e e 3ali)
(i) related OrganiZations | . et bbb et e b et 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" on line 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? | ... . . 3b

4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
]P,art Vi ‘]Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, fine 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
18 Land e, TR
b Buildings ... 1,655,487. 545,778.; 1,109,709,
¢ Leasehold improvements 86,051. 18,039. 68,012.
d Equipment .o 694,047. 493,833, 200,154.
© Other ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (0) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurmn (B), iNe 10C) _.ereeriiniic 'Y 1,377,875.

Schedule D (Form 930) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 pagel
Part Vli| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of vaiuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . ... ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

B)

€

)

(3]

(]

©

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) mus! equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »
] Part VIil| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{(a) Description of investment (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

()
{2)
3)
4
(5)
(6)
{7)
)
()

Total. (Col. (b) must equa) Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
[Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, lfine 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1
(2)
(3)
{4)
(5)
(6)
7)
(8)
{9)
Total. (Colurmn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X col. (BIlIN@ 15) . oo | -
[Part X] Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 11f, See Form 890, Part X, line 25.

1, (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2y ACCRUED PAYROLL 95,774.
(33 DUE TO RELATED PARTY 104,352,
4
5) o =
©) LA e
0 S &
8
© ;

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) ... » 200,126. e

2. Liabifity for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlli
Schedute D (Form 980) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 _HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 paged
- Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .. 1 3,989,3 14.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12: .

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢c

d Other (Describe inPartXIL) ... ... 2d 319,625.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d | e 2e 319,625.
3 Subtractline 2 oM INE 1 e 3| 3,669,689.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1: e

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . . .. 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart XHL) . 4b

€ AAAENES 4aaNA 4D et 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line T2 5 3,669,689,

] Part X | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e 1 2,564,739 6.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25: e

a Donated services and use of facilities L 2a

b Prioryear adjustments ..., 2b

€ OthErloSSES ... e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIll) 2d 319,625,

€ ADANNES 28HNMOUGN 2 | L .o 2e 319,625.
3 SUDLACEHNE 26 FOMHBNG T ..o oo oo oo 3| 2,245,171,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on fine 1: |

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b ... ... 4a

b Other(Describe inPart XIL) s 4b

4c 0.
5 2,245,171,

¢ Addlines4aand db | e
5 _Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)
Part Xill] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Ii, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATON QUALIFIES AS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER SECTION

501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (IRC). ALTHOUGH THE ORGANIZATION IS

EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES, ANY INCOME GENERATED FROM ACTIVITIES UNRELATED

TO THEIR EXEMPT PURPOSE IS SUBJECT TO TAX UNDER IRC SECTION 511. THERE WAS

NO UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME TAX FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019.

ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION FOR FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES HAS BEEN MADE

IN THESE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

THE ORGANIZATION'S ACCOUNTING POLICY PROVIDES THAT A TAX EXPENSE/BENEFIT

FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION MAY BE RECOGNIZED WHEN IT IS MORE LIKELY

THAN NOT THAT THE POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION, INCLUDING
832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018




Schedule D (Form 880) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 Pages
art | Supplemental Information (continued)

RESOLUTIONS OF ANY RELATED APPEALS OR LITIGATION PROCESSES, BASED ON THE

TECHNICAL MERITS. THE ORGANIZATION HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

RESULTING IN AN ACCRUAL OF A TAX EXPENSE OR BENEFIT.

THE ORGANIZATION'S RETURN OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAX ARE

SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY THE TAXING AUTHORITIES UNTIL THE EXPIRATION OF

THE RELATED STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS ON THE RETURNS, WHICH IS GENERALLY

THREE YEARS.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EVENTS EXPENSES REPORTED ON LINE 8B 319,625.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EVENTS EXPENSES REPORTED ON LINE 8B 319,625.

Schedule D (Form 980) 2018
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SCHEDULE G Suppiemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1645-0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ}| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 8
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. OpentoPublic
Internal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e ] Solicitation of non-government grants
b [:j Internet and email solicitations f I:l Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g {:l Special fundraising events

d ] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? 1 Yes ] No
b if “Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i) Did v} Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual o A pia. (iv) Gross receipts u() 2or ,eta;neﬁ by) | (Vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity havecustod¥ | trom activity fundraiser | to (or retained by)
cantibutions? listed in col. (i) | ©rganization
Yes | No
Fotal i s | -
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule G {(Form 9380 or 990-EZ) 2018

832081 10-03-18




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990£7) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC
Part Il

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 890-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

61-1216323 page2

I Part 1l ’ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than

(a) Event i#1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events () Total events
EN-DUCKY {add col. {a} through
DERBY 2 col. (o))
® (event type) (event type) (total number)
o }
[oe
o
é 1 Grossreceipts 283,448, 5,816. 289,264.
2 Less: Contributions ...
3 Gross income (ine 1 minusfine2) ... 283,448. 5,816. 289,264.
4 Cashprizes | ...
5 Noncashprizes | . ...
[’e3
@O
[/}
§ 6 Rentffaciltycosts 4,004. 4,004.
o
B |7 Foodandbeverages ... 30,098, 30,098.
E
B Entertainment . ...
9 Other directexpenses . .. ... 285,523. 285.523-
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 319,625,
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) -30,361.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant

{d) Total gaming (add

® . .
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c}))
@
3
o

1 GroSSTevenue ...
|2 Cashprizes .. ...
@
&
3 3 Noncashprizes | .. ...
B "
£14 Rentfacilitycosts ...
[a)

5 Otherdirectexpenses . ...

L_1Yes % L1 ves % [L__| Yes %

6 Volunteerlabor [:] No I:] No D No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn (d) ..., | 4

8__Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column () i e |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b if "No," explain:

L__I Yes L_INo

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? ... .. ..

b If "Yes," explain:

L.J Yes L__] No

832082 10-03-18
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323

Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities wWith NONMemMbDers Ty e L_ves Lj?\l:-
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer Charitable GAMING? ... ..o oo Clves [ Ino

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization's facility | e et 13a %
b Anoutside FaCHilY et et 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name p

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ] Yes [ Ine

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address B

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation b $

Description of services provided P

E] Director/officer L.__J Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSET | | ||« e

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear p» $
‘Part IVl Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i} and (v); and Part lil, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

832083 10-03-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 pages
] Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ}
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
J» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. i O:penk.to P.Ubﬁc
Internal Revenus Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ‘inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
_____HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323
|_I5art I | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, {10
Part ViI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
L] First-class or charter travel L] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
L Travet for companions (] Payments for business use of personal residence
[:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments E] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
] Discretionary spending account [ personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part liltoexplain .. ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedonline1a? ... .. ... 2
3 |Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il
Compensation committee ] written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
':] Form 990 of other organizations [X._I Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? s 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4¢ X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part il ol (i
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? .. .. 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If “Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lil. ' e
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of.
a Theorganization? ... 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lil. : :
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vii, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 H “Yes,” describe N Part I e 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 980, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the B
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part .. . ... 8 X
9 If “Yes" on line 8, did the organization aiso follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in T 1
Regulations section S3.4858-B(C1? . .o 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
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Schedute J (Form 990) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 Page 2
Part1l | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empl , and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copias if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compansation from the organization on row (j and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (i).

Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VI,

Note: The sum of columns (B){)-{il) for each fisted individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, fine 1a, applicable column (D) and (£} amounts for that individual.

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1098-MISC compensation | {C} Retirement and (D) Nontaxable [{E) Total of columns| (F} Compensation
e e Py i o other deferred bensfits (B)iH{D) in column (B)
ase i) Bonus er i
(A) Name and Title compansation incentive reportable Gompensation r?:g:;ai?‘f:ggd
compensation compensation

(1) MARIA SHMITH ml 164,500, 0. 0. 0. 12,216, 176,716, 0.

CEO (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
U}
{ii)
0}
(i)
U}
{ii}
0]
(i)
)
(i)
U}
0]
®
i
0]
(i}
®
{ii)
(i
(i)
(U]
{ii)
U}
(i1
[U]
(i)
i)
{il)
U}
{ii)

Schedule J (Form 880) 2018
832112 10-26-18



Schedule J {Form 990) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 Page 3
Part lit | Supplemental Information
Provide the Information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedute J (Form 850) 2018
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

| 2 Complete if the organizations answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

B> Attach to Form 990.

Noncash Contributions

P Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
“Inspection.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

HARBOR HOUSE QF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323
[Part] | Types of Property
(a) {b) {c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 890, Part VIli, line 1g
1 At-Worksofart .
2 Art-Historicaltreasures ...
3 Art-Fractionalinterests ..
4 Books and publications |
5 Clothing and householdgoods ... ..
6 Carsandothervehicles . . . ..
7 Boatsandplanes ...
8 Intellectualproperty ...
9 Securities - Publicly traded ...
10 Securities - Closely heldstock | ...
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous .
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures . .
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other__
15 Realestate- Residential ...
16 Realestate- Commercial ... ...
17 Realestate-Other . ... ..
18 Collectibles . . ...
19 Foodinventory .
20 Drugs and medical supplies ...
21 Taxidermy .
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientificspecimens ..
24 Archeological artifacts ...
25 Other » ( SUPPLIES y [ X 157 97,974 .ESTIMATED FAIR MARKE
26 Other » ( PR/MARKETING ) X 2 80,000.ESTIMATED FAIR MARKE
27 Other P )
28 Other P ( )
26  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement | 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it i o
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? | e 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il 1 .
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMMABUHONS? | oot e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part 1. 11
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,
describe In Part 1l.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2018

832141 10-18-18




Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 ' HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 Page?2

I Part 1l I Supplemental Information. provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

832142 10-18-18 Schedule M (Form 990) 2018



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 8

{Form 980 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. '
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ‘Open to Public -
Internal Revenus Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form930 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

BOARD MEMBERS RECEIVE A COPY OF FORM 990 FOR THEIR REVIEW BEFORE IT IS

FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE ASKED ANNUALLY TO DISCLOSE KNOWN

OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. ANY TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING KNOWN OR

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE REVIEWED FOR APPROPRIATENESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PERFORMS AN ANNUAL

WRITTEN EVALUATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

SOLICITS INPUT FROM OTHER BOARD MEMBERS. THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S

PERFORMANCE IS EVALUATED BASED ON THE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES THAT HAVE BEEN

ESTABLISHED AT THE BEGINNING OF EACH YEAR. THE COMPENSATION AMOUNT IS

APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND IS DETERMINED PRIMARILY THROUGH

COMPARABILITY DATA. THE OTHER OFFICERS OF THE ORGANIZATION ARE EVALUATED

INTERNALLY ON AN ANNUAL BASIS AND COMPENSATION IS DETERMINED PRIMARILY BY

COMPARABILITY DATA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

HARBOR HOUSE MAKES ITS' GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PUBLISHED IN AN ANNUAL

REPORT.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZj (2018)
832211 10-10-18




SCHEDULE R
{Form $80)

Related Organizati

ons and Unrelated Partnerships

pc

Department of ths Treasury
Internat Revenua ica

plete if the organi

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information.

ed "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
P Attach to Form 990,

OMB No, 1545-0047

2018

Openio Public
inspection

Name of the organization Employer identiflcation number
HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323
“Part]  Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b} (c} (d) (e) U]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable} Primary activity Legal domicile {state or Totalincome | End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity - foreign country) entity

{dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizal

tions. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt

Partll organizations during the tax year.
@ ) ) (& (o) 0] sector ooyt
Name, address, and EiN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or | Exempt Code | Public charity Direct controlling controfled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)(3) Yes | No

HARBOR HOUSE HOME SWEET HOME, INC, - PROVIDED EMPLOYMENT TO
46-5368876, 2231 LOWER HUNTERS TRACE, INDIVIDUALS WITH
LOUISVILLE, KY 40216 pISABILITIES RKENTUCRY E01(C)(3) f.INE 10 X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980. Schedule R {Form 930) 2018

832161 10-02-18 LHA




Schedule R (Form 930y 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323  page

Part in Identification of Related Or izati Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 34, because it had ane or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) L] () (d) (e} ] {9 (h) @ 1} k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity dﬁ:,‘%‘m Direct controlling | Predominant income | Share of total Share of dispoportorate | Code VUBI  Bensa oPercentage
of related organization {state o entity ({e!ated, unrelated, income end-of-year woutons? | @mount in box ownership
Torcign excluded from tax under assets 20 of Schedule jpatne?
country) sections 512-514) Yes { No | K1 (Form 1065) ieg|No
Part iV Identitication of Related Organlz2ati Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complate if the organization answered *Yas* on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treafed as a corporation or frust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] (g) (h) sﬁg}m
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicite | Direct controlling | Type of entity | Share of total Share of Percentagel 5120)13)
of related organization (state or entity (Ccorp, S corp, income end-ofyear | ownership| controlled
gﬂz) or trust) assets entity?
Yes | No

832182 10-02-18 Schedule R {Form 990) 2018




Schedule R {Form 950) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 page3

PartV . Tr tions With Related Organizati Complete I the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts [1IV? | )
a Receipt of (i) interest, (i) annuities, (ill) royalties, or (iv) rent froma controfled entity ... ... 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) e e 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) e 1ic X
d Loans or loan guarantees 1o or for related organization(s} . 1d | X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) . e ie X
t Dividends from related organization(s) . 1 X
@ Sale of assets to related organization(s) . 1g X
h Purchass of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(S) . . et 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related OrgaNIZAtONIS) | . . oo eeeeer s vt oa s ee e e ee e e eee et At eaes e et es st s s nas s st eae b s e nene 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization{s} e X
m Periormance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . e, im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, maiting lists, or other assets with related organization(s) LlmlX
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) el X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) fOr EXPENSES | | .. ... it e e r e ettt emnen s e st er e st renacn . IO B ) -] X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(8) f0r @XPBISES | oot eeete e rt e et sabtaseAekea et esebar s easte s es RS sa s ras s rase2e b anaree e s et et e b e neane e 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization{s} . e CLdr X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s} o iiiiiniisiiisiiiieiiiiitrisiiiisiiiiiiiieEEetiitiieaiiiiseiiitiieiiliiiiiiiiiiiiitiiiitasiisecis is X
2  If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,* see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) ‘ (b) {c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount invoived Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1) HARBOR HOUSE HOME SWEET HOME, INC. D 106,065 .INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE

2)

8

{4)

{5)

8

832163 10-02-18 Schedule R {Form 890) 2018




Scheduls R {Form 990) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE,

INC

61-1216323  pages

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete If the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part V, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)

that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) (b} (e) (d) A(:)ﬁ f )] (h) (0] [0} 1]
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Precllaatmgnam i:tz:!o?e : Share of Share of °'§§’,,",.°:" COdg.V-éJBI 20 N:;}n: Parcentage
of entity (state or foreign exc?uedgg ‘;(;’n',“r&x Sn'der S0 total end-ofyear  |uootens? ag;%‘é?mg‘mgﬁ_t parinee? | OWnership
country) sections 512-614)  Neelno income assets eslno| (FO'M 1065) [yesIno

632184 10-02-18
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323 pages

art VIl | Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

832165 10-02-18 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2019) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709

Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenus Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number

Type or } Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
Filoby the HARBOR HOQUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC 61-1216323
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | 2231 LOWER HUNTERS TRACE
instructions. - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40216
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn} . . [ 0 [ 1 l
Application Return § Application Return
is For - Code jlsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 890-T (corporation) 07
Form 980-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 08
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
THE ORGANIZATION
® The books are in the care of > 2 2 3 1 LOWER HUNTERS TRACE - LOUI SVILLE r KY 40 2 1 6
Telephone No.p» 502-719-0072 Fax No. P>
& [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... ... ... .. ... ... | 4 ]

® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box b D . it it is for part of the group, check this box p D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 1request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15, 2020 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for.
> [ calendar year or
}taxyear beginning JUL 1, 2018 ,and ending_ JUN 30, 2019

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: ] Initial return 1] Final return

Change in accounting period

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a]| % 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 31 $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 31 $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019)

823841 12-19-18
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

Know All Persons By These Presents:

That we, the undersigned, have this day voluntarily associated ourselves together for the
purposes of forming a non-profit corporation under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
and to that end do hereby adopt articles of incorporation as follows:

ARTICLE ]
(Name)

The name of the corporation is HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC. (the
“Corporation”) and by such name it shall be known as a body corporate and its duration shall be
perpetual, and it shall have all powers granted under Kentucky Revised Statutes.

ARTICLE 11
(Purpose)
The purpose of the Corporation is:

To engage in and operate a training and development center for adults with Mental
Retardation/Developmental Disabilities (MR/DD) emphasizing relationship building and life skills
training, including, but not limited to, workshop activities, physical education, therapeutic
activities and crafts, for and on behalf of those individuals and to offer recreational, social, cultural
and athletic activities.

ARTICLE I
(Charitable Organization)

This corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, educational, and scientific
purposes, including for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify
as exempt organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding

section of any future federal tax code.
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ARTICLE IV
(Registered Office/Principal Office)

The address of the Registered Office of the. Corporation in the Commonwealth of
Kentucky is 2231 Lower Hunters Trace, Louisville, Kentucky 40216. The name of the
Registered Agent of the Corporation is Maria A. Smith. The mailing address of the
Corporation’s Principal Office is 2231 Lower Hunters Trace, Louisville, Kentucky 40216.

ARTICLE V
(Directors)

The number of Directors shall be set by the Bylaws of this Corporation. |

ARTICLE VI
(Corporate Powers)

Under the name of the Corporation it may adopt a corporate seal, and it has the power to
contract and be contracted with, to sue and be sued, and it may receive, accept, purchase or
acquire and hold in any other lawful manner real and personal property, and it may dispose of
same by gift, deed, or in any other lawful manner, for the benefit of the Corporation.

ARTICLE V1l
(Not For Profit Status)

The Corporation is not organized for pecuniary profit nor shall it have any power to issue

certificates of stock or declare dividends, and no part of its net earnings shall inure to the benefit

of any member or director. However, this does not prevent a member or director from being a

paid employee of this corporation. The balance, if any of all money received by the Corporation
from its operations after the payment in full of all debts and obligations of the corporation, of
whatsoever kind and nature, shall be used and distributed exclusively for purposes as enumerated

in Article 11 herein.
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ARTICLE VIII
(Members)

The Corporation formed hereby shall have no capital stock and shall be composed of
members rather than shareholders.

ARTICLE IX
(Classes of Members)

The various classes of members of the Corporation and the requirements for becoming a
part thereof, shall be set forth in the Bylaws of the Corporation, as may be amended from time to
fime.

ARTICLE X
(Arxticles/Bylaws-Amendment)

The Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Corporation may be adopted or amended
by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the Voting Members of the Corporation in accordance with
the procedures set forth in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE X1
(Termination of Membership)

Membership in the Corporation may be terminated in the manner provided in the Bylaws
of the Corporation, and unless otherwise provided in the Bylaws, all rights of 2 member in the
Corporation shall cease on termination of his membership.

ARTICLE X11
(Removal of Directors)

The Voting Members of the Corporation may remove any director of the Corporation in

accordance with the procedures for removal of directors set forth in the Corporation’s Bylaws.
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ARTICLE XHI
(No Personal Liability)

Members, directors, officers and employees of the Corporation shall not be personally
liable for any debt or obligation of the Corporation.

ARTICLE X1V
(Limitation on Activities Related to 501(c)(3) Status)

No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in XIV.
No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall not participate in, or
intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political campaign on
behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provision
of these Articles of Incorporation, and any amendment thereto, the Corporation shall not carry on
any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal
income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or any corresponding section
of any future tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under
Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal
tax code.

ARTICLEXV
(Dissolution)

Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, assets shall be distributed to one or more exempt
purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or

corresponding section of any future tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or
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to a state or local govemment, for public purpose. Any assets not so disposed of shall be
disposed of by Order of Jefferson Circuit Court, Jefferson County, Kentucky, exclusively for
such public purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine,
which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTION

-S;J i GMH\MY Secretary of the Corporation, hereby state and certify that the

foregoing Second Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Harbor House of
Louisville, Inc. have béen duly adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the Voting
Members of the Corporation as required by law on this l{ﬂl_ day of November, 2010, and that
they correctly set forth the provisions of the Second Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation as approved by the Voting Members on the aforesaid date, and that these Second
Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation supersede the original Articles of Incorporation

and all previous amendments thereto.

cretary 0 the Corporanon

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
)SS
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

 Subscribed and swom to before me this [l+h J+n day of November, 2010, by
Jolie Gryesne/ , Secretary of the Corporation.

My Commission expires: /jf' { 17, 2014

""" Notary Public
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Jones, Nale & Mattingly PLC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization) and affiliate, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position
as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

-1-
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Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. and affiliate as of June 30, 2020, and

the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of a matter

As discussed in Note 2, Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. and affiliate adopted Financial Accounting
Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

@M."V\JL : mmﬁ Pee_

Louisville, Kentucky
February 11. 2021
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HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2020 and 2019
2020 2019
ASSETS
Cash $ 897925 § 85,096
Accounts receivable, net 85,135 143,096
Pledges receivable, net 963,177 1,171,072
Grants receivable, net 1,347,099 389,645
Prepaid expenses 72,660 4,677
Investment 49,472 100,000
Property and equipment, net 1,491,189 1,377,874
Total assets $ 4,906,657 _$ 3,271,460
LIABILITIES
Line of credit $ 41,974 $ 21,974
Capital lease obligation 22,538 30,832
Note payable 300,000 -
Accounts payable 2,955 14,989
Accrued and withheld payroll taxes 5,277 9,191
Accrued expenses 139,281 95,552
Deferred revenue 08,981 4,075
Refundable advances 696,735 - -
Total liabilities 1,307,741 176,613
NET ASSETS
Net assets without donor restrictions 657,373 1,268,155
Net assets with donor restrictions 2,941,543 1,826,692
Total net assets 3,598,916 3,094,847
Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,906,657 _$ 3,271,460

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2020
2020
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Program service income $ 1,466,597 -- S 1,466,597
Contributions and grants 218,742 1,343,832 1,562,574
Fund-raising events 116,361 -- 116,361
Net realized gains on investment 7,500 -- 7,500
Interest income 3,102 - - 3,102
1,812,302 1,343,832 3,156,134
Net assets released from restriction 228,981 (228,981) - -
Total revenues and support 2,041,283 1,114,851 3,156,134

EXPENSES

Program services 2,269,574 -- 2,269,574
Management and general 172,670 -- 172,670
Fund-raising 209,821 -~ 209,821
Total expenses 2,652,065 - - 2,652,065
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (610,782) 1,114,851 504,069
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,268,155 1,826,692 3,094,847
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 657,373 % 2,941,543 § 3,598,916

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2019
2019
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Program service income $ 1,763,059 $ -- $ 1,763,059
Contributions and grants 110,833 1,703,194 1,814,027
Fund-raising events 467,466 -- 467,466
Interest income 1,344 - 1,344
2,342,702 1,703,194 4,045,896
Net assets released from restriction 560,195 (560,195) - -
Total revenues and support 2,902,897 1,142,999 4,045,896

EXPENSES

Program services 1,966,050 -- 1,966,050
Management and general 185,453 -- 185,453
Fund-raising 484,298 - - 484,298
Total expenses 2,635,801 - - 2,635,801
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 267,096 1,142,999 1,410,095
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,001,059 683,693 1,684,752
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 1,268.155 $ 1,826,692  _3% 3,094,847

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Wages and salaries
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Professional fees
Depreciation

Repairs and maintenance
Travel

Insurance

Provider tax
Advertising

Supplies

Therapy fees

Meals and entertainment
Utilities

Postage and delivery
Interest

Miscellaneous

Dues and subscriptions
Telephone

Bank charges

Payroll processing
Training

Printing and production
Rent

Uncollectible fees
Janitorial services
Licenses and fees

Bad debts

Fund-raising events direct expense --

Year Ended June 30, 2020
2020
Program Management Fund-
Services and General raising Total

$ 1452152 % 70,661 § 36,048 § 1,558,861
125,378 7,111 2,654 135,143
100,958 5,100 2,834 108,892
19,200 14,040 66,042 99,282
110,240 - .- 110,240
98,047 2,367 -- 100,414
46,785 11,655 1,171 59,611
33,833 14,506 -- 48,339
30,701 -- -- 30,701
13,209 156 19,519 32,884
28,838 19,196 -- 48,034
24,769 -- -- 24,769
18,842 4,674 -- 23,516
15,575 2,879 243 18,697
58,863 3,757 -- 62,620
8,232 -- -- 8,232
4,440 334 -- 4,774
2,498 11,715 1,079 15,292
5,451 1,760 74 7,285
4,249 13 -- 4,262
6,158 491 125 6,774
12,324 1,523 -- 13,847
40 20 20 80
4,031 -- -- 4,031
5,000 -- -- 5,000
2,231 314 -- 2,545
5,119 398 -- 5,517
32411 -- -- 32,411
2,269,574 172,670 129,809 2,572,053
-- 80,012 80,012
$§ 2,269,574 $ 172,670 & 209,821 $ 2,652,065

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Wages and salaries
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Professional fees
Depreciation

Repairs and maintenance
Travel

Insurance

Provider tax
Advertising

Supplies

Therapy fees

Meals and entertainment
Utilities

Postage and delivery
Interest

Miscellaneous

Dues and subscriptions
Telephone

Bank charges

Payroll processing
Training

Printing and production
Rent

Uncollectible fees
Janitorial services
Licenses and fees
Information technology

Fund-raising events direct expense - -

Year Ended June 30, 2019
2019
Program Management Fund-
Services and General raising Total
$ 1,272,282 § 78,345 $ 45465 § 1,396,092
120,541 9,237 1,244 131,022
91,909 7,043 948 99,900
15,448 10,298 77,423 103,169
90,097 13,463 -- 103,560
54,015 1,302 -- 55,317
42,044 10,780 1,078 53,902
29,957 12,839 -- 42,796
41,937 -- -- 41,937
11,539 141 16,465 28,145
23,956 16,273 -- 40,229
28,171 -- -- 28,171
20,593 5,148 -- 25,741
15,764 2914 246 18,924
54,493 3,478 -- 57,971
6,568 -- -- 6,568
8,864 667 -- 9,531
2,168 9,690 893 12,751
4,871 1,559 65 6,494
2,324 9 -- 2,333
6,136 484 50 6,670
7,836 968 -- 8,804
742 371 371 1,484
4,287 -- -- 4,287
6,085 -- -- 6,085
2,860 403 9 3,272
564 41 -- 605
- - - - 20,416 20,416
1,966,050 185,453 164,673 2,316,176
- - 319,625 319,625
§ 1,966,050 $ 185,453 § 484298 § 2,635,801

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets $ 504,069 $ 1,410,095
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to .
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 110,240 103,560
Donation of common stock -- (100,000)
Net realized gains on investment (7,500) --

Change in assets and liabilities, net of the effects of
investing and financing activities:

Accounts receivable, net 57,961 (2,631)
Pledges receivable, net 207,895 (850,331)
Grants receivable, net (957,454) (45,157)
Prepaid expenses (67,983) 2,935
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 27,781 15,982
Refundable advances 696,735 -
Deferred revenue 94,906 3,195
Net cash provided by operating activities 666,650 537,648
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (223,555) (170,990)
Proceeds from sale of investment 58,028 - -
Net cash (used in) investing activities (165,527) (170,990)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (repayments) on line of credit 20,000 (299,138)
Proceeds from issuance of note payable 300,000 --
Principal payments on capital lease obligation (8,294) (7,889)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 311,706 (307,027)
Net increase in cash 812,829 59,631
Cash:
Beginning of year 85,096 25,465
End of year $ 897,925 _$ 85.096

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash payments for interest $ 8234 _% 6,568
Property and equipment in accounts payable $ --_ 3 10,527

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Organization

Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. (HH), a nonprofit corporation in Louisville, Kentucky, is a
certified training and development center for individuals with developmental and intellectual
disabilities that can affect their ability to find suitable employment opportunities and take an
active role in their community. HH was founded by a group of parents of adult children with
disabilities who recognized the importance of having a place where their adult children and
others could receive the training and confidence to become involved in community activities to
enhance the lives of individuals served.

Harbor House Home Sweet Home, Inc. (HSH), a nonprofit corporation also located in
Louisville, Kentucky seeks to provide employment opportunities for individuals with
developmental and intellectual disabilities. HSH provides in-home personal care services for
seniors and others who have disabilities limiting their ability to perform routine activities of
daily living, including but not limited to light housekeeping, grocery shopping, and laundry
services.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (UJ.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of HH and HSH (collectively
referred to as the Organization). All material inter-organizational transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Cash

The Organization maintains its cash balances in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may
exceed coverage provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Organization has
not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes the Organization is not
exposed to any significant risk on bank deposits.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist of fees for mail fulfillment services and Medicaid program
services. Accounts receivable are recorded at net realizable value consisting of the carrying
amount less an allowance for doubtful accounts. The Organization estimates an allowance for
doubtful accounts based upon management’s analysis of the history of uncollectible accounts.
The allowance for doubtful accounts was $3,308 and $7,504 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively.

-9.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Pledges receivable

Pledges receivable consist primarily of unconditional promises to give made by donors. An
allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded based on the history of uncollectible pledges as
well as a detailed analysis of individual past due pledge balances. In evaluating the
collectability of contributions receivable, the Organization considers historical loss rates and
payment history of individual donors. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected within one year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give
that are expected to be collected after one year are recorded at the present value of their
estimated cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest
rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received.

Grants receivable

Grants receivable consist of grants awarded for the capital campaign as well as grants awarded
for a specific purpose. Grants that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
net realizable value. Grants that are expected to be collected after one year are recorded at the
present value of their estimated cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed
using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the grants are received.

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Donated property and equipment are stated at fair
value as of the date of donation. The Organization has a policy to capitalize property and

equipment with a cost of $1,000 or greater and a useful life greater than one year.

Depreciation of property and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the related assets as follows:

Years
Buildings and improvements 5-40
Furniture and fixtures 3-25
Vehicles 3-5
Computers and equipment 3-7

Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represents sponsorship payments and other payments received prior to the
Organization’s annual fund-raising event.

Net assets

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to
the following net asset classifications:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of
the Organization.

-10 -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Net assets (continued)

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors
and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be
met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are
perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in

perpetuity.
Revenue recognition
Adoption of accounting pronouncement

The Organization adopted ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers as of
July 1, 2019. The new standard replaces existing revenue recognition rules with a single
comprehensive model to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers.
The standard was adopted using the modified retrospective method and had no effect on the
Organization’s financial position or results of operation.

Revenue from contracts

HH generates revenue by providing individuals with disabilities employment, education, and
community building opportunities. HH recognizes revenue for financial reporting purposes as
performance obligations are satisfied. Transaction prices are based on standard rates for the
services provided.

HSH generates revenue by providing light housekeeping and other in-home services to seniors
and others unable to perform those activities. HSH recognizes revenue for financial reporting
purposes as performance obligations are satisfied. Transaction prices are based on standard rates
for the services provided.

Performance obligations

Program service revenue is recognized monthly as services are rendered to program
participants. Mail fulfillment service revenue is recognized when customer orders are
completed. Customer orders for mail fulfillment services are generally completed in the same
month that the orders are received. Customers are billed when jobs are completed and payment
is typically due within 30 days. Contract liabilities include customer deposits. The balance in
contract liabilities for mail fulfillment services was $4,000 and is included in deferred revenue
on the consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019.

Contributions

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received
with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires,
that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in
the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Donated goods and services

Contributions of donated goods are recorded at fair value in the period received. Contributions
of donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specialized skills
and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation are recorded at fair value
in the year received. Donated goods and services totaled $59,015 and $177,974 for the years
ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Advertising expenses

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expenses were $32,884 and $28,145
for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Shipping and handling costs
Shipping and handling costs related to the mail fulfillment program are expensed as incurred.
Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional expense basis in the consolidated statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Expenses directly
attributable to a specific functional area of the Organization are reported as expenses of those
functional areas while indirect costs that benefit multiple functional areas have been allocated
among the various functional areas based on time spent or square footage. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Income taxes

HH and HSH qualify as tax-exempt organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC). Although HH and HSH are exempt from income taxes, any income
generated from activities unrelated to their exempt purpose is subject to tax under IRC Section
511. There was no unrelated business income tax for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively. Accordingly, no provision for federal and state income taxes has been made in
these consolidated financial statements.

The Organization’s accounting policy provides that a tax expense/benefit from an uncertain tax
position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained
upon examination, including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on
the technical merits. The Organization has no uncertain tax positions resulting in an accrual of a
tax expense or benefit.

HH and HSH Federal Returns of Organization Exempt from Income Tax are subject to
examination by the taxing authorities until the expiration of the related statute of limitations on
the returns, which is generally three years.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the 2019 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified
to conform to the 2020 presentation.

Subsequent events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 11, 2021, the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. The standard requires all leases with
lease terms over 12 months to be capitalized as a right-of-use asset and lease liability on the
statement of financial position at the date of lease commencement. Leases will be classified as
either finance or operating. This distinction will be relevant for the pattern of expense
recognition in the consolidated statement of activities. This standard will be effective for the
year ending June 30, 2023.

Management is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of the adoption of this ASU on
the consolidated financial statements.

Note 3. Liquidity and Availability of Resources
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions

limiting their use, within one year of the consolidated statement of financial position date,
comprise the following as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Financial assets at year end:
Cash $ 897,925 $ 85096
Accounts receivable 85,135 143,096
Pledges receivable 963,177 1,171,072
Grants receivable 1,347,099 389,645
Investments 49472 100,000
Total financial assets 3,342,808 1,888,909
Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Net assets with donor restrictions 2,941,543 1,826,692
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures
over the next twelve months $ 401265 $ 62217

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial
assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. As
more fully described in Note 9, the Organization has a $450,000 operating line of credit, which
may be utilized to pay for expenses as needed.
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Note 4.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentrations and Third-Party Payers

The Organization receives payments from the Kentucky Medicaid program for providing
services to adults and children with intellectual or developmental disabilities. The billing rates
for these services are set by the Kentucky Department for Medicaid Services. The net service
revenue from Medicaid totaled $939,564 and $1,237,265 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and
2019, respectively. These amounts were approximately 31% of total support and revenue for
the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. Accounts receivable due from Medicaid less an
allowance for doubtful accounts, totaled $50,298 and $92,981 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019,

respectively.

Note 5. Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of pledges made in connection with the Organization’s capital
campaign and annual fund. Pledges receivable as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

2019

$ 317,970
905,122
30,000

1,253,092

(23,666)
(58,354)

2020
Pledges due in less than one year $ 105804
Pledges due in one to five years 875,255
Pledges due beyond five years 45,368
Total gross unconditional pledges to give 1,026,427
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (24,166)
Less unamortized discount to present value (39,084)
Pledges receivable, net $ 963,177

$ 1,171,072

Pledges receivable due after one year are reflected at the present value of estimated future cash
flows using a discount rate of .66% and 2.00% for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,

respectively.

A summary of the changes in the allowance for uncollectible pledges is as follows for the years

ended June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2019
$ 3,250
20416
$ 23,666

2020
Balance, beginning of year $ 23,666
Provision charged to operations 5,000
Accounts written off (4,500)
Balance, end of year $ 24,166
-14 -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist of amounts receivable from entities that have awarded grant funds for
the capital campaign, purchase of fixed assets, or for specific programs.

2020 2019
Grants due in less than one year $ 1,219,571 $ 294470
Grants due in one to five years 130,000 100,000
Total gross grants receivable 1,349,571 394,470
Less unamortized discount to present value (2472) (4,825)
Grants receivable, net $ 1,347,099 $ 389,645

Grants receivable due after one year are reflected at the present value of estimated future cash
flows using a discount rate of .66% and 2.00% for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively.

Note 7. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

U.S. GAAP provides a framework for fair value measurements. Fair value is defined as the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The methodology for
measuring fair value specifies a three-tier hierarchy of valuation techniques based upon whether
the inputs to those valuation techniques are based on quoted prices of identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1), significant other observable inputs (Level 2), or significant other
unobservable inputs that reflect an organization’s own assumptions of market participant
valuation (Level 3).

The following method and assumptions were used by the Organization in estimating the fair
value of financial instruments:

Common stock is valued at fair value based upon a third-party valuation performed on
behalf of the issuer.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s assets
at fair value:

Fair Value Measurements Using:

Balance at
June 30, 2020 Level | Level 2 Level3
Common stock $ 49472 $ -- $ - - 49472
$ 49472 $ - - $ - - $ 49472
Fair Value Measurements Using:
Balance at
June 30, 2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Common stock $ 100,000 S - - $ - - 100,000
$ 100,000 $ - - $ - - $ 100,000
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Note 7.

Note 8.

Note 9.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fair Values of Financial Instruments (Continued)

The following table sets forth the beginning of year and end of year balances of Level 3 assets

for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019:

Level 3 Investments

2019

100,000

2020
Beginning balance $ 100,000
Recognized gain 7,500
Contributed investments --
Proceeds from sale (58,028)
Ending balance $ 49472

$ 100,000

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Buildings $ 1276966 $§ 1,276,966
Building improvements 122,076 122,076
Furniture and fixtures 2,132 2,132
Vehicles 426,442 339914
Computers and equipment 380,362 352,000
Construction in progress 451,161 342,496
2,659,139 2,435,584
Less accumulated depreciation (1,167,950) (1,057,710)
$ 1491,180 $§ 1377874

Construction in progress as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, consisted primarily of building and
renovation costs for the Organization’s second respite house, purchase of land, and architectural

fees for future building site (see Note 16 for capital campaign).

Line of Credit

The Organization has a $450,000 line of credit agreement with Republic Bank and Trust
Company. Amounts drawn on the line of credit bear interest at the prime rate plus .50% (3.75%
as of June 30, 2020) and are collateralized by the building. The line of credit matures on
February 26, 2021. Total amounts outstanding on the line of credit was $41,974 and $21,974 as

of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10. Capital Lease Obligation

The Organization leases a vehicle under a capital lease agreement. The economic substance of
the lease is that the Organization is financing the acquisition of the vehicle through the lease,
and accordingly, the lease is recorded in the assets and liabilities on the consolidated statements
of financial position. The vehicle’s original cost was $46,285 and accumulated depreciation as
of June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $26,228 and $16,971, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows for the year ending June 30:

2021 $ 9,579
2022 9,579
2023 4,790

23,948
Less amounts representing interest (1,410)

Present value of minimum lease payments $ 22,538

Note 11. Refundable Advances
Paycheck protection program loan

In April 2020, HH and HSH received refundable advances of $323,400 and $10,600,
respectively, from the United States Small Business Administration (SBA) Paycheck Protection
Program (PPP). Under the CARES Act, subject to limitations, as defined, the advances may be
partially or fully forgiven, depending on specified actual payroll and other qualified costs for
the covered period following receipt of the advances. Any amount not forgiven will be payable
in 18 monthly installments of principal and interest at 1% and will be unsecured. The
Organization is accounting for the loan proceeds as conditional contributions in accordance
with ASC 958-605. As such, the Organization will recognize the refundable advances as
contribution income once the conditions for loan forgiveness have been substantially met.

Grant

In February 2020, the Organization was awarded a grant of $400,000 toward the construction of
a new building. Under the grant agreement, the grant funds were advanced in June 2020 and
must be applied to construction costs by September 15, 2022, and any unapplied grant funds at
the expiration date must be repaid by the Organization. The Organization is accounting for the
grant proceeds as a conditional contribution in accordance with ASC 958-605. As such, the
Organization will recognize the refundable advance as grant income once the grant funds are
applied to construction costs for the new building. As of June 30, 2020, the Organization had
spent $37,265 of the grant funds for construction costs of the new building and therefore
recognized as revenue during the year ended June 30, 2020.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 12. Note Payable

Note payable consisted of the following as of June 30:

2020 2019
Community Foundation of Louisville $ 300,000 $ - -
$ 300,000 $ --

In July 2019, the Organization obtained a $400,000 loan from the Community Foundation of
Louisville for the purpose of financing the architectural design costs for a new building. Loan
funds are advanced in four equal installments of $100,000. A total of $300,000 was advanced
on the loan as of June 30, 2020. The note bears interest at a fixed rate of 3.00% and is
collateralized by the Organization’s respite house. The principal balance of the loan matures on
July 15, 2021.

Note 13. Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purpose or periods:

2020 2019
Property and equipment $ 198,052 $ 194470
Program services 21,460 4,040
Capital campaign 2,722,031 1,628,182

$ 2941543 $ 1,826,692

Note 14. Retirement Plan

The Organization has a safe harbor 401(k) plan that covers all eligible employees who have
completed one year of employment and are at least 21 years of age. The Organization can make
discretionary contributions on behalf of covered employees and also make matching
contributions up to 4.00% of the employees’ compensation. Employer contributions recognized
as expense were $35,482 and $38,109, for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 15. Fundraising Events Direct Expense

Fundraising events direct expenses, including donated services, are primarily for an annual
fundraising event. The annual event was postponed from May 2020 to August 2020. As such,
revenues and expenses for the event are classified as deferred revenue and prepaid expenses,
respectively, as of June 30, 2020. Fundraising expenses for the year ended June 30, 2020, were
related to a kick-off event that was held in February 2020. The fundraising events direct
expenses consist of the following for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Advertising and marketing  $ 1,445 $ 138,825
Meals and entertainment 30,544 30,098
Auction supplies - - 24,834
Supplies and postage 41,575 112,476
Licenses and fees 4,063 4,655
Bank service charges 10 4,170
Rent 1,900 4,004
Travel 375 391
Professional fees 100 172

$ 80012 $ 319,625

Note 16. Capital Campaign

The capital campaign is a drive to raise funds for a new building. The Organization has spent
$302,456 on the acquisition of land, architect fees, and permits related to the new building.
Restrictions on capital campaign contributions are considered to expire when payments are
made for capital campaign costs. The capital campaign is currently in the private phase.

Note 17. Uncertainty

Since March 2020, local, U.S., and world governments have encouraged self-isolation to curtail
the spread of the global pandemic, coronavirus disease (COVID-19), by mandating temporary
work stoppage in many sectors and imposing limitations on travel and size and duration of
group meetings. Most industries are experiencing disruption to business operations and the
impact of reduced consumer spending. There is unprecedented uncertainty surrounding the
duration of the pandemic, its potential economic ramifications, and any government actions to
mitigate them. Accordingly, while management cannot quantify the financial and other impact
to the Organization as of February 11, 2021, management believes that a material impact on the
Organization’s financial position and results of future operations is reasonably possible.
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(Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayér
Identification Number and Certification

¥ Go to www.irs.gov/FormWS for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS,

Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

[] individualsole praprietor or G Corporation

single-member LLC

[[] other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, $=S corporation, P=Partnership) >
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemnption from FATCA reporting
LLG if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLG is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see

instructions on page 3):
D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code {if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the 1.8}

§ Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.
PO Box 58219

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40268

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN})

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN}. However, for a
resident alien, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
sntitles, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Aiso see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security number

or
[ Employer identification number

6(1) ~[112[1[613}2]3

Bl Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or 1 am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2, | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, ar () the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.8S, citizen or other U.S, person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATGA reporting Is cotrect,

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 doss not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the instructions for Part Ii, later,

Slgn Signature of
Here U.S. person >

Date > ,'L/, /oZO.z (

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or smployer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return, Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

» Form 1098-INT {interest earned or paid)

i
o Bone
[ =

« Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

« Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

» Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

« Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate transactions)

« Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

« Form 1099-C {canceled debt)

« Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-3 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Gat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)




